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SVTGBI cpd&avs <cpd.avs@svtgbi.org.uk>

SVT audit 2016-2017

Eleanor Walker <Eleanor. Walker@nbt nhs.uk> Tue, Aug 29, 2017 at 3:51 PM
To: SVTGBI cpd&avs <cpd.avs@svigbi.org.uk>

Hi Heather,
Here are the responses | have had back so far to fill the gaps in my CPD record.

The only other one | am waiting to hear back from is the organiser of the SWVS Cheltenham, but may
email one of the other crganisers in the meantime to expedite.

Many thanks

Eleanor Walker

Clinical Vascular Scientist

North Bristol NHS Trust

Brunel Building Southmead Hospital
Gate b

Westbury-on-Trym

Bristol

BS105NB

Telephone 01174145300

Eleanor. Walker@nbt.nhs. uk

From; SVTGBI cpd&avs [mailto:cpd.avs@svigbi.org.uk]
Sent: 25 August 2017 18:01
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From: Marcus Brooks <Marcus.Brooks@nbt.nhs.uk>
To: Eleanor Walker <kleanor.Walker@nbt.nhs.uk>
Cc:

Bee: _

Date: Tue, 29 Aug 2017 14:18:02 +0000

Subject: RE: Confirmation of attendance for CPD

Eilie,

t can confirm your attendance at the academic meetings listed below.
Marcus

Mr Marcus Brooks

Consultant Vascular Surgeon

Clinical Lead Bristol Bath Weston Vascular Network

From: Eleanor Walker

Sent: 29 August 2017 14:37

To: Marcus Brooks

Subject; Confirmation of attendance for CPD

Hi Marcus,

Would you be happy to send me an email to confirm that | attended the following meetings? | have
been audited this year and a couple of items in my log book do not have any proof of attendance and
they said an email confirming my attendance would be sufficient.

7/12/16 Attendance of local vascular research meeting (1 hour meeting)

8/9/16 Mr Lamont Festschrift (3 hour meeting)
Thank you

Ellie

Eleanor Walker

Clinical Vascular Scientist

North Bristol NHS Trust

Brunel Building Southmead Hospital
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